1/23/25, 3:01 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Compliance Requirement Past Due

STATE OF .
COLORADO Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Compliance Requirement Past Due

Support Silvercrown <support@silvercrown1.com> Thu, Jan 23, 2025 at 2:22 PM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: "amy.eschberger@state.co.us" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon Jocelyn,

8th 9th

| have received your e-mail and as per our conversation, | will be at the gravel pit on the 28™ or 29™" to inspect the highwalls in question and

submit my findings to the DRMS.

| am requesting a 2 week extension from day (Jan 23rd, 2025)

Thank you,
Mark Yevoli

Silver Crown Landscape Materials
12185 N Dumont Way
Littleton, CO 80125
303-683-0200

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Support Silvercrown <support@silvercrown1.com>

Cc: amy.eschberger@state.co.us <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Compliance Requirement Past Due

[Quoted text hidden]
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